Grand Junction, Colorado, February 17, 1920.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p.m., in the City Hall, with Commissioner Garber, acting Mayor, in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Garber, Whittaker, Blackstone, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Cherrington.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of February 10 were read and approved.

The quarterly and annual reports of the Commissioner of Public Affairs were submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, the same were referred to the Clerk and Auditor.

The annual report of the City Clerk and Auditor was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the report was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The annual report of the Commissioner of Highways having been examined and approved by the Clerk and Auditor, the same was on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Whittaker, accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Whittaker, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Clerk be authorized and instructed to have 2,000 copies of the Annual Reports of the Commissioners printed in pamphlet form for distribution.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

The following bills having been examined and approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

<u>No.</u>	<u>Fund.</u>	<u>Claim of</u>	<u>Amount</u>	<u>For</u>
29 <b>,</b> 376	Highways	Pete Daney	\$14.00	4 days'
		_		labor
377	Contingent	Western	1.25	Clock rent-

		Union Telegraph Co.		-Feb.
378	Contingent	Gazetteer Pub. & Ptg. Co.	7.50	State directory
379	Contingent	V. C. Garms	10.00	Bond Com. Highways
380	Fire	Midland Garage	5.90	Repair work
381	Fire	West. Colo. Motor Sales Co.	2.00	Battery charge
382-90	Highways	Labor Account	287.75	Labor and team work
391	Highways	M. Copeland	1.35	5 gals. oil
392	Highways	J. A. Hendrickson	4.20	Meals for men
393	Highways	Sampliners	5.00	Rubber boots
394	Highways	Palisade Fuel Co.	3.30	Coal
395-98	Hea-Park	Labor Account	149.00	Labor
399	Water	James Woods	1.10	5 gals. oil
400	Water	Biggs-Kurtz Hdw. Co.	5.22	Hardware
29,401-04	Water	Labor Account	144.00	Labor

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed.

On motion of Commissioner Whittaker, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg City Clerk